Addendum #1
Request for Bids for Lake County Water Authority’s Website Upgrade and Services

Question #1
Are you okay with using open source technology like WordPress/ Drupal for the development of the
website?
Answer: Yes, WordPress is preferred.
Question #2
What is the planned go-live date for this website?
Answer: March 2019
Question #3
What is the budget assigned to this project?
Answer: It depends on bids that come in, currently assigned 10K
Question #4
What is the approximate count of pages of the existing website and are we expecting any new content to
be added to the new website?
Answer: Maximum of 35 pages, with no additional content being added at this time.

Addendum #2
Request for Bids for Lake County Water Authority’s Website Upgrade and Services

Question #1
<Payment for Services Rendered - Following completion of the services rendered, and upon final
inspection and acceptance by the Authority of the work performed, the Contractor shall submit an invoice
to the Authority for the contract amount for actual services rendered. Authority shall have 30 days in
which to make payment to the Contractor.>
Is this a hard and fast requirement or could we work out a percentage upfront and a percentage at
conclusion?
Answer: We are a government agency that will process all payments after deliverables are met. We
will process an invoice as soon as received.

Question #2
<Coordinate the hosting and back of the website files with GoDaddy web services>
Is hosting on GoDaddy a requirement? VC3 offers our own robust hosting which includes security
patches and monitoring if you would be interested.
Answer: GoDaddy is not a requirement but it is paid and available, unless a better hosting service
is available. Please provide hosting service fee separate from the upgrades bid.
Question #3
The RFB states the bid due date is on March 15, 2018 (I assume this in meant to be 2019?) and there is an
evaluation period through April 15th, 2019. Is the bid due date your desired go-live date and evaluation
period to one month of monitoring that is mentioned later in the document? Also, is the 60-day
completion date a hard requirement?
Answer: I stand corrected it should be March 2019, but all dates are subject to change based on the
contract with the selected company.
Question #4
The RFB reads as a one-time project. VC3 can certainly meet this requirement, but we also offer more of
an ongoing relationship for our website customers which includes ongoing monitoring, unlimited support,
website and security updates, supplemental training, etc. as well as a free redesign of your site every 4
years. Would you like for us to include information on this service in our bid or is a one-time project what
you are looking for?
Answer: We are most interested in a good and long relationship with the selected company for
these upgrades and future support, monitoring and redesign.

